Friday, September 18, 2020 at 2:39:25 PM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Co-author review required for TOPMed T2D Paper proposal 1217!
Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 at 8:05:34 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Redline, Susan,M.D.,M.P.H.

To: Wessel, Jennifer

Yes

From: Wessel, Jennifer <wesselj@iu.edu>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 8:04 AM

To: Redline, Susan,M.D.,M.P.H. <SREDLINE@BWH.HARVARD.EDU>

Subject: Re: [External] RE: Co-author review required for TOPMed T2D Paper proposal 1217!

External Email - Use Caution

Hi Susan, Thank you!

Just confirming that as Pl of CFS you are approving the manuscript?
Best,

Wessel

From: "Redline, Susan,M.D.,M.P.H." <SREDLINE@BWH.HARVARD.EDU>

Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 at 7:51 AM

To: Jennifer Wessel <wesselj@iu.edu>

Cc: "Cade, Brian,PH.D." <bcade@bwh.harvard.edu>

Subject: [External] RE: Co-author review required for TOPMed T2D Paper proposal 1217!

This message was sent from a non-lU address. Please exercise caution when clicking links or opening attachments from
external sources.

Hi Jennifer,
The paper looks really cool-lovely work.

Acknowledgement is fine. Grant support should include: NIH R35 HL 135818, HL 113338, and HL
046380. Brian can add his K grant.

Otherwise approve from CFS.
Thank you,

Susan

From: Wessel, Jennifer <wesselj@iu.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 7:38 PM

To: marcio.almeida@utrgv.edu; alvaro.alonso@emory.edu; donna.arnett@uky.edu; saslibek@uab.edu;
abigail.baldridge@northwestern.edu; abertoni@wakehealth.edu; Ifbielak@umich.edu;
john.blangero@utrgv.edu; Eric.Boerwinkle@uth.tmc.edu; silvia.bonas@crg.eu; dbowden@wakehealth.edu;
jeco@uw.edu; Cade, Brian,PH.D. <bcade@bwh.harvard.edu>; cchenl@tulane.edu; ichen@Ilabiomed.org;
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Michael Cho <remhc@channing.harvard.edu>; schoi@broadinstitute.org; gracechoi@psomagen.com;
acorrea@umc.edu; Cupples, L Adrienne <adrienne@bu.edu>; joanne.curran@utrgv.edu;
albanus@umich.edu; darbar@uic.edu; paul.s.devries@uth.tmc.edu; ddicorpo@bu.edu;
ravindranath.duggirala@utrgv.edu; dupuis@bu.edu; Ellinor, Patrick Thomas,M.D.,Ph.D.
<ellinor@mgh.harvard.edu>; jorge.ferrer@crg.eu; Florez, Jose C,M.D.,Ph.D. <JCFLOREZ@mgh.harvard.edu>;
ifloyd@uw.edu; bfreedma@wakehealth.edu; mark.goodarzi@cshs.org; xguo@labiomed.org;
Natalie.Hasbani@uth.tmc.edu; jhe@tulane.edu; heckbert@uw.edu; bhidalgo@uab.edu;
heather.highland@unc.edu; irvinr@uab.edu; jaind@uw.edu; rrastogi@jhmi.edu; skardia@umich.edu;
tkelly@tulane.edu; rwkim@psomagen.com; greg.kinney@ucdenver.edu; clk@fredhutch.org;
leslie_lange@med.unc.edu; elly.lee@psomagen.com; lent@bu.edu; Leong, Aaron Si Arn

<ASLEONG @PARTNERS.ORG>; ctliu@bu.edu; simin_liu@brown.edu; dloesh@umaryland.edu; Lubitz, Steven
Alan,M.D.,M.P.H. <SLUBITZ@MGH.HARVARD.EDU>; mahajan.anubha@gene.com;
tmajaria@broadinstitute.org; amanning@broadinstitute.org; Manson, JoAnn Elisabeth,M.D.,Dr.P.H.
<jmanson@rics.bwh.harvard.edu>; rmathias@jhmi.edu; mccarthy.mark@gene.com;
stephen_mcgarvey@brown.edu; Meigs, James B.,M.D. <JMEIGS@mgh.harvard.edu>;
irene.miguelescalada@crg.eu; bmitchel@som.umaryland.edu; mmontass@som.umaryland.edu;
Alanna.C.Morrison@uth.tmc.edu; rmnassir@ucdavis.edu; joconnel@som.umaryland.edu;
nallred@wakehealth.edu; panko001@umn.edu; scjp@umich.edu; juan.peralta@utrgv.edu;
JPerry@som.umaryland.edu; ppeyser@umich.edu; psaty@uw.edu;

SRIDHARAN.RAGHAVAN @cuanschutz.edu; ljrtorvik@northwestern.edu; Redline, Susan,M.D.,M.P.H.
<SREDLINE@BWH.HARVARD.EDU>; apreiner@uw.edu; ssrAn@virginia.edu; dan.roden@vumc.org;
jrotter@labiomed.org; chloesar@bu.edu; eselvin@jhu.edu; aladdinhs@yahoo.com;
moore.b.shoemaker@vumc.org; ed.silverman@channing.harvard.edu; robert.sladek@mcgill.ca;
smjenn@umich.edu; nlsmith@uw.edu; mindy.szeto@cuanschutz.edu; ktaylor@labiomed.org;
arushiv@umich.edu; vasan@bu.edu; kviaud@illumina.com; Wang, Heming <HWANG@BWH.HARVARD.EDU>;
weeks@pitt.edu; Weng, Lu Chen <LCWENG@mgh.harvard.edu>; Wessel, Jennifer <wesselj@iu.edu>;
jwilson8@bidmc.harvard.edu; peitaowu@bu.edu; hxu@som.umaryland.edu; Iryanek@jhmi.edu;
jyao@labiomed.org; xyyin@umich.edu; zachary.t.yoneda@vumc.org; zhaowei@umich.edu; Ng, Maggie
<maggie.ng@vumc.org>

Subject: Co-author review required for TOPMed T2D Paper proposal 1217!

Importance: High

External Email - Use Caution

Hello co-authors! We are sending you the penultimate manuscript “Rare Non-coding Variation Identified
by Large Scale Whole Genome Sequencing Reveals Unexplained Heritability of Type 2 Diabetes:
Trans-Omics for Precision Medicine (TOPMed) Program” from the TOPMed T2D Working Group.
To meet fiscal grant deadlines we are requesting your quick responses:
1. Co-authors: respond to me that you approve manuscript in next 24-48 hours
a. Please check your affiliations and acknowledgments
2. Study/PI of study: submit to P&P committees or respond to me that as Study Pl you approve
manuscript immediately so we can document where it is in the approval pipeline (we have to
document this for submission to TOPMed P&P before we receive approval to submit to journal)
3. Comments on manuscript: send comments in next 7-10 days

Link to Supplemental Figures

Best,
Wessel
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410 W. 10th Street, Suite 3100

Indianapolis, IN 46202

Office: 3113

Want to participate in diabetes research? Join our
study registry by clicking here: Diabetes Registry
Check out our online MPH!

The information in this e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you believe this e-
mail was sent to you in error and the e-mail contains patient information, please contact the Mass General
Brigham Compliance HelpLine at http://www.massgeneralbrigham.org/complianceline . If the e-mail was sent
to you in error but does not contain patient information, please contact the sender and properly dispose of
the e-mail.

The information in this e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you believe this e-mail was
sent to you in error and the e-mail contains patient information, please contact the Mass General Brigham
Compliance HelplLine at http://www.massgeneralbrigham.org/complianceline . If the e-mail was sent to you in error
but does not contain patient information, please contact the sender and properly dispose of the e-mail.
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